

2nd Immune Effector Cell Therapies in Multiple Myeloma Workshop

May 7-8, 2021 | Westin Boston Seaport District and Virtual

HEALTH AND SAFETY PLAN

Te are pleased to confirm the Immune and Cellular Therapies in Multiple Myeloma Workshop scheduled for May 7-8, 2021, will occur both in person at the Westin Boston Waterfront and online for participants unable to travel at this time.

The IMS is working closely with the Westin Boston Waterfront and external experts to create a COVID-19 safety plan to provide a safe on-site experience for all participants. Please read this information carefully for further details.

ON-SITE COVID-19 TESTING

The IMS is partnering with Impact Health and CLEAR's new Health Pass to provide complimentary rapid COVID-19 testing at the hotel. All participants, regardless of vaccination status, will be required to be tested on site for COVID-19 and provide proof of a negative COVID-19 test through the CLEAR app to receive their registration badge and gain admittance to the meeting space.

The IMS will be utilizing the Abbott BinaxNOW™ COVID-19 Ag Card Test. A negative test is required for entry into the Workshop each day.

Participants should follow these steps for a successful on-site experience:

- Before the Workshop, all in-person participants will be sent an email to download the CLEAR app. Enrolling takes just a few minutes.
- To enter the meeting space each day, all participants must first report to the dedicated COVID-19 testing room to receive the COVID-19 test from Impact Health.
- Each participant will link their COVID test results from Impact Health to the CLEAR app.
- Once complete and with a negative COVID-19 test, each participant will receive a green Health Pass with a QR code in the CLEAR app to present to the staff at registration and at the entry points to the Workshop meeting room.

ON-SITE SAFETY PROTOCOLS

In addition to onsite rapid COVID-19 testing, the following on-site safety protocols have been established. The IMS may update these protocols to reflect the most current guidance in place at the time of the Workshop.

- All attendees, faculty, and staff must wear a mask while attending the Workshop. Please plan to bring a mask with you. If your mask is misplaced or damaged, we will provide a new mask.
- All participants are requested to follow appropriate social distancing practices and remain 6 feet apart from others.
 The IMS will continue to work with the venue to ensure that the Workshop complies with state and local physical distancing requirements throughout the meeting space.
 Signs are posted throughout the lobby and meeting space to remind participants of these requirements.
- The Workshop room will be set classroom style with one person per 6' table and sufficient distancing between tables.
- All hotel staff will also wear masks while providing service to the Workshop. Hotel service staff involved in food and beverage functions will also wear gloves.
- Hotel staff will manage coffee breaks (instead of self-service).
- Meal breaks will include individual pre-packaged items.
- Hand sanitizer stations will be located throughout the botal

HEALTH AND SAFETY PLAN CONTINUED

- Frequent hand washing by all is encouraged.
- Hotel staff will regularly and thoroughly disinfected restrooms during event hours.
- A daily and regular disinfecting routine will be followed throughout the hotel in meeting spaces, during event hours, and overnight.
- A participant should refrain from attending the Workshop if they have signs or symptoms of COVID-19, or if they may have been recently exposed to someone with COVID-19.
- Compliance with on-site rapid COVID-19 testing and all of the safety protocols adopted by the IMS will be mandatory for in-person attendance and obtained via electronic consent from each attendee before the first day of the Workshop.

To view the current program, click here.

To register, click here.

In-person attendance is limited, and your attendance will be confirmed in writing separately after your register so that you may book your travel. The IMS has negotiated a special group rate of \$129+ taxes per night. Please do not book your travel until you receive the email that your in-person attendance has been confirmed.

QUESTIONS?

Please contact us at imsregistration@spargoinc.com.

THANK YOU TO THE GENEROUS SUPPORT OF OUR SPONSORS:







